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8 April 2010

Qur Reference: PQ 302008

Dear Jeremy

| promised to write to you on 30 November 2009 (Official Report, column
365W) in response to your Parliamentary Question of 24 November 2009.
Please accept my apologies for the delay. A full answer is provided below
and a copy will be laid in the House Library.

The value of contracts awarded directly by the Olympic Delivery Authority to
domestic and non-domestic businesses to date is as follows:

(a) Domestic £4, 432, 007, 768
(b) Non-domestic £ 2, 844, 167

These figures represent the sums that the ODA had committed up to the end
of December 2009, out of the total estimated end contract value of £5bn.
The location of each business is determined by its registered address.

The ODA has recently published on its website a supplier map showing some
of the companies that are winning work within the supply chains of its
contractors. More information is available in the business section of the
London 2012 website at www.london2012.com/business Businesses
interested in competing for these contracts should be directed to the
CompeteFor service at www.compeielfor.com.

L.ondon 2012 and its partners have carried out an extensive programme of
business engagement events across the UK to raise awareness of
CompeteFor and the business opportunities created by the Games, and this
continues into 2010 as LOCOG’s procurement begins in earnest,
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